From: camie juhasz <carrigjuhasz{@icloud com=

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 4:55 PM

To: Austin Tanner <A Tanner@Brooklynct.org=; Melissa Bradley <M.Bradley@Brooklynct org>
Subject: Fire commission meeting

Hello Austin and Melissa,

| hope this email finds you well. I'm sending links to supporting documents for my public comment. You may want to print them for the board
so that they can follow along as | will be quoting many of them directly.

Links for special taxing districts

hitps://portal ct gov/-'/media/OPM/IGPP-Data-Grants-Mgmt/independentSpecialTaxingDistrictsInConnecticut. pdf

https:/fwww.cga_ct govicurrent/publchap_111_him

hitps:/fwww cga.ct govicurrent/pub/chap_109 htm

hitps:/fwww cga.ct govicurrent/publchap_109 htm#sec_7-370

https:/faww. cga.ct govicurrent’publchap_109.htm

https:/haww cga.ct govicurrentipub/chap_109 htm#sec_7-377a

Links for background checks
hitps:/www fundera.com/blog/best-background-check-sites

hitps:/iww2. psibackgroundcheck com/why-psifindustry-solutions/law-enforcement-first-responders/

Carriz Juhasz-Horton
Moxie Hair Studio llc

860-634-0327

Sent from my iPhone



